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Please check the ‘Index to Legal Resources’ section on the Law: Open Education Resources 
Libguide for open-access legal resources. 

LEGISLATION (Including Hansard) 

 DATABASES (FULL TEXT) 
General Jus Mundi 

Lexis Advance Singapore  
Nexis Uni  
United Nations Treaty Collection (Open Access) 
WorldTradeLaw.net 
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

Asia  Hong Kong e-Legislation (Open Access) – Hong Kong 
Hukumonline - Indonesia 
Law Lanka - Sri Lanka 
LawInfoChina (mainly in English) – China 
Manupatra  - India 
Pkulaw.cn - China 
Lexis Advance Singapore - Hong Kong & Malaysia 
Nexis Uni - Hong Kong 
Taiwan Law Database (Yue dan fa xue zhi shi ku) 
Westlaw - South Korea (first-time registration required, please click here to 
access the instructions) 

Europe EUR-Lex (Open Access) 
vLexJustis (formerly JustisOne)  
Legislation.gov.uk (Open Access) 
Lexis Advance Singapore 
Nexis Uni 
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

Guide to Electronic Resources Collection 
 

https://nus.edu.sg/nuslibraries
https://libguides.nus.edu.sg/Law/OER
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4608038
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2291166
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2336442
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
https://www.elegislation.gov.hk/
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021290
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2978443
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2570986
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2477775
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3365291
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4025053
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/homepage.html?locale=en
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3848967
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
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Malaysia CLJ Law 
Federal Legislation Portal Malaysia (Open Access) 
Federated Malay States government gazettes: CO 574 
LawNet (Malaysia) [ID & password required] 

Singapore eGazette (Open Access) 
Gazette. Singapore Division: CO 932/1  
LawNet  [Login with assigned Personal ID and PW] 
The laws of the Straits Settlements 1835 - 1999 
Parliamentary Debates (Singapore) (Open Access) 
Singapore Statutes Online (Open Access) 
Straits Settlements government gazette, 1867-1942. CO 276 
Straits Settlements Sessional papers, 1855 – 1940, CO-275 
Sessional papers of the Colonial Government of Singapore, 1946-1960, CO 940 

UK ICLR 
vLexJustis (formerly JustisOne) 
Legislation.gov.uk(Open Access) 
Lexis Advance Singapore 
Nexis Uni 
U.K. parliamentary papers 
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

US & Canada Congress.Gov (Open Access) 
Justice Laws (Canada) (Open Access) 
Lexis Advance Singapore  
Nexis Uni   
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 
U.S. Code (HeinOnline) 
U.S. Statutes at Large (HeinOnline) 

 CITATORS, INDEXES & ABSTRACTS 
UK ICLR 

vLexJustis (formerly JustisOne)  
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2298079
https://lom.agc.gov.my/
https://lom.agc.gov.my/
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2785194%7ES16
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2299999
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2072741
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3508291
https://www.lawnet.sg/lawnet/web/lawnet/home
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b1633447
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b1633447
https://www.parliament.gov.sg/parliamentary-business/official-reports-(parl-debates)
https://www.parliament.gov.sg/parliamentary-business/official-reports-(parl-debates)
https://sso.agc.gov.sg/
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2688484
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2688484
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2686683
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2686683
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2663083
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3354964
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3848967
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2992893
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
https://heinonline-org.libproxy1.nus.edu.sg/HOL/Index?collection=uscode&set_as_cursor=clear
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b1199959
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3354964
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3848967
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf


 

Mar 2024 

 

3 

CASE LAW 

 DATABASES (FULL TEXT) 
General Investor-State Lawguide 

Jus Mundi 
Kluwer Arbitration 
Lexis Advance Singapore  
Nexis Uni 
Oxford Reports on International Law  
The Times Digital Archive (1785 – 2019) - includes cases reported in Times Law 
Reports 
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 
WorldTradeLaw.net 

Asia CCH Intelliconnect (Singapore & Malaysia Tax cases)  
Hukumonline - Indonesia 
LawInfoChina (English version) 
Law Lanka  - Sri Lanka 
Lexis Advance Singapore  - Malaysia, Hong Kong, India 
Manupatra - India 
Pkulaw.cn - China 
SCC Online (via LawNet) - India 
South Asia Archive - India 
Taiwan Law Database (Yue dan fa xue zhi shi ku) 

Australia CaseBase 
Nexis Uni 
Lexis Advance Singapore 
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

Europe vLexJustis (formerly JustisOne)  
Nexis Uni 
Lexis Advance Singapore 
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

Malaysia CLJ Law 
Lexis Advance Singapore – Malayan Law Journal 

Singapore LawNet [Login with assigned Personal ID and PW] 
Lexis Advance Singapore – Malayan Law Journal 

http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3379756
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4608038
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2645236
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2645236
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3375974
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3375974
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2725853
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2336442
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3540895
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021290
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2570986
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2978443
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2477775
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3365291
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2455043
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3452796
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4025053
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2441224
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3848967
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2298079
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
https://www.lawnet.sg/lawnet/web/lawnet/home
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837


 

Mar 2024 

 

4 

UK Nexis Uni 
Lexis Advance Singapore 
English Reports Full Reprint (via Hein Online)   
i-law.com [Login with your NUS email address and i-law password] 
 Includes Lloyds Law Reports (1919-), Building Law reports etc. 
ICLR online -  Law reports (1891-) & Weekly Law Reports (1953)  
vLexJustis (formerly JustisOne) – Times Law Reports 
LawNet (The Law reports & Weekly Law Reports)  
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

US & Canada HeinOnline – Early American Case Law, Canada Supreme Court reports etc. 
Lexis Advance Singapore 
Nexis Uni  
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

 CITATORS, INDEXES & ABSTRACTS 
Australia Lexis Advance Singapore – CaseBase 

LawCite (Open Access) 

UK vLexJustis (formerly JustisOne) 

 
SECONDARY SOURCES 

 DATABASES (FULL TEXT) 
EBooks (Electronic 
books) 

ArbitrationLaw Online 
Brill Online 
Cambridge Core 
CNKI e-Books 
EBSCO Ebook collection 
Eighteenth-Century collections online 
ElgarOnline 
Hague Academy collected courses online 
i-law.com  
Kluwer Arbitration  
Legal Classics (HeinOnline) 
Making of Modern Law: Legal Treatises 1800-1926  
Oxford Handbooks Online 
Oxford Legal Research Library 
Oxford Scholarship Online 
ProQuest ebook central 
SpringerLink 
University press scholarship online 
Taylor & Francis Ebooks 
Westlaw Asia (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 

http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b1758910
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3300515
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3354964
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3848967
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2455043
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2441917
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://www.lawcite.org/
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3848967
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3585517
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3219605
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3582769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4014605
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3220058
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2848531
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3391512
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3391512
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3489601
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3300515
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2645236
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4011302
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4011302
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3014334
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3469137
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4346675
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2493992
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2493992
https://ebookcentral.proquest.com/lib/nus/home.action
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3206896
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3479297
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3207117
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3610793
https://lib.nus.edu.sg/learning_nus/gen_nus/database/Westlaw/WestLaw_registration_instructions.pdf
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Ejournals 
(Electronic 
Journals) 

Arbitration Law Online (JURIS) 
Brill online journals  
Cambridge Core 
CNKI 
HeinOnline 
IBFD Tax research platform   
i-law.com  [Login with your NUS email address and i-law password] 
JSTOR 
Kluwer Arbitration  
LawinfoChina 
Lexis Advance Singapore 
Nexis Uni 
Oxford Journals 
Pkulaw.cn  
SpringerLink 
Taylor & Francis Online 
Transnational dispute management: TDM 
Westlaw (first-time registration required, please click here to access the 
instructions) 
To find more journals, please search by journal name in LINC/ FindMore  

Encyclopaedias Encyclopaedia of Law and Religion 
Halsbury’s Laws of Australia (via Lexis Advance Singapore) 
Halsbury’s Laws of England (via Lexis Advance Singapore) 
Halsbury’s Laws of India (selected volumes only via Lexis Advance) 
Halsbury’s laws of Singapore (via Lexis Advance Singapore) 
Max Planck Encyclopedia of Public International Law 

Newspapers/ News 
alerts 

Factiva 
Investment Arbitration Reporter 
Nexis Uni 

 OTHER RESOURCES 
 International Maritime Boundaries Online 

Hague Academy Collected Courses Online 
Oxford bibliographies. International Law 
United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea commentary 1982 

 INDEXES TO PERIODICALS & BOOKS 
General Index to Foreign Legal Periodicals   

Index to Legal Periodicals and Books 
Gale OneFile. LegalTrac 
Legal Resource Index (via Westlaw) 

Australia Lexis Advance Singapore – CaseBase Journal articles 

UK Gale OneFile. LegalTrac 

US Gale OneFile. LegalTrac 

 

http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3585517
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3219605
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3219605
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3582769
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2843133
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2843133
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2441917
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3527083
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3300515
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2073643
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2073643
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2645236
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2570986
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3206971
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3206971
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3365291
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3206896
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3220252
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3590774
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3853498
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/search/
https://nus.edu.sg/nuslibraries
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3584762
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b1202692
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2605519
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3567798
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2050241
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3204237
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2305713
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2305713
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3260071
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4021769
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3489605
https://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3489601
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3515365
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b3572991
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b2039229
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b1206836
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4022348
https://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/SecondarySources/LegalResourceIndexElectronicCompaniontoCurrentLawIndex?transitionType=Default&contextData=(sc.Default)&VR=3.0&RS=cblt1.0&groupid=nusedusg
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4019837
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4022348
http://linc.nus.edu.sg/record=b4022348
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